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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

FOR CONSULTANT TO PREPARE THE CASPER RAIL-TRAIL EXTENSION PLAN 
RFP No. MPO 21-05 

 
for the Casper Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 
ADDENDUM DATE: April 9, 2021 

 
This addendum to the Request for Proposal is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents for the 
above titled project, to the same extent as though it were originally contained therein. 
 
                                                                                                                                             

Questions and Answers 
 

Question 1: When does the MPO want this website to exist: During the study, after the study, 
or both? 

 
Answer: Initially plan for both, please.  The MPO would certainly like any websites or other 

online presence to begin during the study and serve as an opportunity to share project 
related information and gather input. The Platte River Trails Trust (PRTT) may want to 
continue to use any websites or online presence to support their ongoing fundraising 
efforts and continued outreach.  We are open to using a social media platform, or 
another online platform, in lieu of a traditional website if any proposing firm believes it 
would better serve the project (qualitatively or financially). 

 
Question 2: A domain name and host entail ongoing charges.  What agency would handle 

those?  Who will pay for the ongoing hosting/domain fees? 
 
Answer: Any ongoing fees beyond initial creation will be the responsibility of the managing 

agency, not the selected consultant, and does not need to be included in project budgets. 
However, any initial startup costs should be included in proposing firm’s project 
budget. 

 
Question 3: Does the MPO want the website to exist post-project? If yes, who will 

maintain/administer the site after the study contract ends? 
 
Answer: Possibly, yes. Responsibility for the site or any other online presence will then fall to 

the MPO, PRTT, or another cooperating agency.  Firms submitting proposals do not 
need to plan for long-term maintenance, administration, or fees. 

 
 
Question 4: Will the site enable credit card donations?  If yes, what agency will administer this, 
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collect donations, issue tax receipts, etc.? 
 
Answer: No, we do not foresee this as something we will need.  The PRTT website has an online 

donation option, which we can link to if this becomes necessary.   
 
Question 5: Is the Budget Schedule the same as the Cost Proposal?  If not, does the Cost 

Proposal need to include information in addition to a typical matrix including 
tasks, hours and labor assignments? 

 
Answer: Thank you for pointing out this inconsistency, it is truly appreciated and will help us 

continue to refine and clarify our RFP process.  For purposes of this RFP, the Budget 
Schedule and Cost Proposal are the same thing and do not need to include any more 
than the typical components listed in the question. 

 
Question 6: Does the MPO or PRTT have existing topographical, LiDAR, or surface data 

available for this project? 
 
Answer: Yes, a survey was completed in 2020 of the two possible alignments and this data will 

be made available to the selected consultant.  In addition, the MPO has access to the 
regional GIS layers including hydrography, topography, aerial photography, 
transportation infrastructure, and more.  These, too, can be shared with the selected 
consultant. 

 
Question 7: Are the two planned public input sessions in-person? 
 
Answer: Not necessarily.  The MPO has had good luck in the past year utilizing online meeting 

platforms, including a fully online interactive website, to engage residents and 
stakeholders.  Although we do prefer at least one in-person opportunity to engage 
directly with (at least part of) the selected consultant’s team, in-person participation has 
been sporadic throughout the pandemic and if your firm believes that they can achieve 
an adequate level of engagement without in-person sessions you may state that, and 
your justification, in your proposal.   Another option is to have one or two 
representatives from your firm attend in person while others participate online. 
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